

THE EDWARD ELECTRIC COMPANY

Village of Orland Park
Attn: Tom Martin
Orland Park, IL 60462

Re: Street Light Repairs 2014

Dear Mr. Martin,

We are pleased to offer the following information regarding repair list received from Rodger B. Some of the requested repairs at various locations cannot be estimated due to the unknown nature of the fault. Often, most of the time is spent troubleshooting- the actual repair takes less time to complete than troubleshooting.

We propose to estimate a per fault cost of \$1300 per location. This includes foreman, laborer, trucks, tools, and test equipment for four hours.

Edward Electric is located in Orland Park so travel time is minimal. In locations where we encounter more involved repairs, such as cables deeper than VOP code depth of 30" or landscape obstructions, we provide a time & material rate beyond initial cost. Rate will be for 2 men crew per hour with NO additional cost for trucks, equipment or tools. This rate will be \$205/crew hour.

Above work includes keeping areas broom clean but no final restoration.

If you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, I can be reached at (630) 253-3509.

Respectfully,

Steve Passarelli
Edward Electric Company